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Mr. J. P. O'Reilly, Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 11

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, CA 30303

subject: Catawba Nuclear Station
Docket Nos.: 50-413 and 50-414
IF Bulletin 79-14

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

IE Bulletin 79-14 requested that we verify the seismic an: lyses for
as-built safety-related systems. Presently at Catawba, m« systens
havg reached the completion stage such that re-inspection: would

be necessary. We believe that our current quality assuraice
procedures adequately cover all concerns expressed by Bulletin
/9-14. The implementation of these procedures is an on-going,
integral part of the design and counstruction of Catawba.

Very truly yours,
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cc: Director, Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Director, Division of Operating Reactors
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